

SURUCHI SHARMA

NATIONAL AWARD WINNING FILMMAKER

FOUNDER | STUDIO AINAK | REWRITE

+91-9925766577

Suruchi.ainak@gmail.com

84, Century Homes 302020



FILMOGRAPHY

WORKS AS DIRECTOR

[Gagan Gaman/ Short Fiction/ 2024](#)

[Equals/ Documentary Series/ 2024](#)

[Mai Jo Karti Wo Kyu / Musical / 2023](#)

[Meen Raag/Short Documentary/ 2021](#)

[Raja Rasoi Aur Andaaz Anokha S2/ 2018](#)

[Of Love & Artistry / Documentary/ 2017](#)

[Utsav / Short Documentary/ 2016](#)

[Sandhya/ Short Fiction / 2016](#)

[Aaje Wagh Nahi Aave / Fiction / 2014](#)

EDUCATION

2012-2015

Master of Design

in Film & Video Communication

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF DESIGN

2015

Film Appreciation Course

FILM & TELEVISION INSTITUTE OF INDIA

2009-2012

Bachelor of Journalism & Mass Comm.

AMITY UNIVERSITY

AWARDS

Special Mention II Best Short Form Series

International Documentary Association Awards 2023

Best Location Sound Recordist II Non-feature film

69th National Film Awards 2021

Best Docedge Kolkata Pitch Award II Documentary

Docedge Kolkata 2021

Forum Lenteng Award II Utsav Short Documentary

Arkipel - Jakarta International Documentary and

Experimental Film Festival 2017

Jury Prize II Documentary Film

International Documentary and Short Film Festival of

Kerala 2017

PROFILE

A filmmaker from Rajasthan, deeply in love with my roots and ideas that inspire. My work has been broadcast on all major platforms including Jio Cinema, Apple TV, Amazon Prime & The Epic Channel. My independent films have found recognition at national and international platforms. Currently open to collaborate as director, creative consultant and for part time teaching opportunities.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Founder** Feb 2022-ongoing
REWRITE SCREENWRITERS RESIDENCY
Initiated a one of a kind residency for screenwriters of India.
- Founder** Oct 2015 -ongoing
STUDIO AINAK
A boutique production house, designing films, creating impact.
- Creative Director & Writer** February-April 2019
ROYAL PALATE II TRAVEL SHOW
Discovering royal cuisines from across India released on Timeliners and TVF Play.
- Creative Producer** June 2017 - February 2018
TYOHAAR KI THAALI II FOOD SHOW
Sakshi Tanwar brings together the food and the stories of Indian festivals on The Epic Channel.
- Design Researcher** April 2014 - July 2014
BIHAR INNOVATION LAB - CKS
Ethnographic research on health system in Bihar.

REFERENCE

Hitesh Chaurasia

Asso. Senior Faculty & Discipline Lead

Film & Video Communication

National Institute of Design, India.

Email: hitesh_c@nid.edu

Madhusudan Mukherjee

Professor, SLU Arts College, Ahmedabad

Faculty, Center for Communication Studies

Email: madhusudan@semiotics.co.in